
Minutes of the Pre-bid meeting held on February 12, 2019 

RFP for Hiring a firm to evaluate the e-KYC pilot in Bangladesh-A2i 

                                                                                                    Date: February 13, 2019 

Members attended the meeting: 

Name Designation  

Shamsun Nahar Airin Procurement Associate, UNDP 

Sami Al Karim Documentation and Knowledge Management Associate, DFS Lab, a2i 

  

With reference to the subject RFP issued on February 05, 2019, please find below the queries raised by 

Invitees and answers thereto from UNDP Bangladesh: 

SL Queries  Answers 

1 Is it possible to increase the proposal 

submission deadline? 

No.  

2 Is it mandatory to fulfil the minimum 

eligibility criteria? 

Yes. 

3 Is there any barrier to participate in the 

implementation phase of the requirement 

if any firm participate in this 

requirement? 

There is no barrier (or conflict of interest) to 

participate in the implementation phase.  

4 Kindly mention whether Pilot has been 

started? If not, then what is the tentative 

time to start? 

Pilot has not started yet. It will start in accordance to 

the duration mentioned in the RFP. 

5 Is there any possibility to extend the 

duration of the assignment?  
There will be no extension of the assignment. 

Duration will be maintained strictly as mentioned in 

the RFP.  

Note: Above Clarifications in response to queries raised during the Pre-bid meeting and amendments 

shall be an integral part of the RFP document and supersede the all provisions as applicable. 


